BUNBURY PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Councillors are requested to attend.

This meeting will be "in-person" in the **Playing Fields Pavilion**, members of the public can join the meeting and participate in the Local Forum.

Wednesday 11 MAY 2022

AN ORDINARY MEETING OF THE PARISH COUNCIL AT 7.20 PM.

AGENDA

Announcement of the award of Chairman's Cup

There will be a 10 minute **Open Forum** where the public are invited to bring up any affairs affecting the Parish.

- 1. Apologies for absence
- 2. Members Declaration of Interests and requests for dispensation
- 3. To approve as a correct record, the minutes of the Parish Council Ordinary Meeting on 13 April 2022.
- 4. Borough Councillor's report
- **5. Parish Councillors' reports -** The Chair will invite Members to give a brief report on any matters they are aware of not covered on the agenda.
- 6. Planning Matters
- **6.1 Planning Applications** To comment on planning applications
- **6.2** Decisions made by Cheshire East for information only.

21/1499N 25/03/2021 South (CE) Delegated Agenda Bunbury (2011) Decision: approved Decision Date: 08/04/2022 Location: **LAND AT VICARAGE LANE, BUNBURY** Proposal Erection of 7 new dwellings with associated access. Comments Deadline: 28/06/2021 **21/1506N** 17/03/2021 South (CE) Delegated Agenda Bunbury (2011) Decision: approved Decision Date: 08/04/2022 Location: **Land at Bowes Gate Road, Bunbury**, Cheshire Proposal Erection of 8 dwellings with associated access and landscaping (alternative to 15/1666N)

6.3 New Housing Developments in Bunbury

- o General Update
- o Neighbourhood Plan Update on the Review
- 7. Playing Fields
 - o Update from Cllr Parker, Chair of Playing Fields Committee.
 - o Bunbury Aldersley C of E Primary School involvement in improving the nature areas around the Playground and community land off Tweddle Close.
- **8. Consultations** -To consider responding to any consultations on the CE website or any other relevant to the PC.

UNCLASSIFIED UNCLASSIFIED

Highways Winter Maintenance Top Up Scheme - Survey Launch

Cheshire East Highways are engaging with the Town and Parish Councils in the Borough to understand if they would like to fund additional 'top up' gritting in their areas. The PC has received a survey proforma and supporting information pack as the start of this engagement which outlines the conditions that would be associated with the purchase of additional top up gritting, together with a calculation of the approximate costs of this service based on data inputted.

- **9. Local Policing Issues –** To receive an update from local police if available.
- 10. Events

The Queen's Platinum Jubilee – update from Cllr Brookfield on the grant approved by Cheshire East and request for £100 match funding from the PC.

5 November 2022 – To look at what would be feasible with regard to safety and affordability.

- **11. Correspondence –** To respond to correspondence received.
- **12. The Future of the Pavilion Project –** to receive an update.
- **13. Parish Council Vacancy** to receive an update from the Clerk.
- 14. Finance Matters:
- 14.1 Approval of payments
- 14.1.1 Reimbursement of expenses
- 14.1.2 Payment of invoices received.
- **14.2 Monthly Finance Report –** to receive a report from the Clerk on April.
- **14.3** Request for a donation of around £300 to fund the arts workshop for children taking part in Village Day.

Part Two Exclusion of Press and Public

15. Lengthsman's annual salary review

Marilyn Houston Clerk to BPC bunburyclerk@aol.com 4 Morgan Walk, Nantwich, CW5 5UQ 06/05//2022